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NEW JERSEY OFFICE
THE ROEBLING MANSION

222 WEST STATE STREET

TRENTON, Nj 08608
TEL (609) 396-2999
fAX (609) 396-2254

Hon. Thomas Olivieri, J.S.c.
New Jersey Superior Court
Chancery Division - Hudson County
583 Newark Ave.
Jersey City, NJ 07306

Re: Legal Asset Funding, LLC v. Cousins et al.
Docket No. HUD-C-I-04

Dear Judge Olivieri:

We are the self-represented Defendant McMahon, Martine & Gallagher in the
above-referenced matter. We write to inform Your Honor that as among Plaintiff Legal
Asset Funding, LLC, and Defendants McMahon, Martine & Gallagher and MMIA, we
have just reached a negotiated resolution of the claims and cross-claims among these
parties. Accordingly, Plaintiff is discontinuing its claims against these two Defendants
with prejudice, and these two Defendants are discontinuing their cross-claims against
each other, also with prejudice. No other parties have cross-claims against either
McMahon Martine & Gallagher or MMIA. Closing papers in all these regards are
presently being drafted. This negotiated resolution brings the matter to a complete
conclusion as far as McMahon Martine & Gallagher and MMIA are concerned. In
addition, Plaintiff's claims against all other Defendants before Your Honor have
previously been either dispositively adjudicated or settled. Accordingly, Plaintiff has no
further claims to prosecute in this Court. Only the Veneskis and Cousins have open
issues remaining before Your Honor.

While I would prefer never to represent my partners as a client in any courtroom,
it has been my privilege and pleasure to have appeared before Your Honor. I know that
Jennifer Schneider and Peter Korn, who represent MMIA. and Plaintiff's counsel Thomas
A. DeClemente, share that sentiment. In view of the settlement just reached among
ourselves though, neither we, nor counsel for MMIA nor Plaintiff, anticipate appearing at
the pre-trial conference scheduled for tomorrow.
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If Your Honor has any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. We all
thank Your Honor for your attention to this matter.
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cc: Thomas A. DeClemente, Esq.
DeClemente & Associates
Attorneys for Plaintiff
1265 Paterson Plank Road, Suite 3A
Secaucus, NJ 07094

Norman L. Cousins, Esq.
Attorney for Defendant Cousins
299 Broadway
New York, NY 10007

Respectfully yours,

~/~g)Ch_f
Patrick W. Brophy 'rj
TDeclement(([)aol.com

trial-nyr{u,verizon.net

Jennifer Schneider, Esq. jschneiderrd:mdmc-Iaw.com
McElroy, Deutsch, Mulvaney & Carpenter, LLP
1300 Mt. Kemble Avenue
P.O. Box 2075
Morristown, NJ 07962
(973) 425-8200

Robert Rich, Esq.
Attorney for Defendant Law Cash
25 Pompton Avenue
Verona, NJ 07044-2915

Harris Leinwand, Esq.
Attorney (NY) for Defendants
Kevin and Juanita Veneski
Empire State Building
350 5th Ave., Ste. 2418
New York, NY 10118

Limitone & Hillenbrand
Attorneys (NJ) for Defendants
Kevin and Juanita Veneski
60 Washington Street
Morristown, NJ 07960

RRLawfaJ.aol.com

HLeinwandC{iJ,aol.com

Iimitone-hillenbrand(ii;verizon.net
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